
Cnr,rrnn /rr Juorcw AccorrNTABrlrry, nvc.
P.O. Box 69, Gedney Stdion
White Plains, New York 10605-0069

Elena Ruth Sossoltu, Curdindor
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EM& iuex@plml
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BY FAX: 212-428-2155 (5 paees)
BY MAIL

July 6, 2000

Michael Colodner, Counsel
Office of Court Administration
25 Beaver Street
New Yorlg New York 10004

RE: Setting the Record Straight:
Fa"x Your Letters Next Time

Dear Mr. Colodner:

Following today's public hearing on Susan Knipps' piospective appointnart to the
civil bench - at which I identified that CJA had received NO response from the
OCA to its request for information as to Ms. Knipps' duties as Deputy Counsel to
Chief Judge Kaye -- I went to CJA's postbox and discovered your mailed letter
dated June 29th, enclosing the "title standard" for Deputy Counsel ..used for Ms.
Knipps' position". The letter arrived in an envelope bearing a meter stamp for June
30\ over which ttre post offrce had apparently placed its own stamp, bearing a July
lo P.M. date.

Next timg please FAX your responses to CJA's information requests - particularly
when you know such requests to be time-sensitive and when subsequent
communications put you on notice that we have received no response from you.

So that the record of today's public hearing will ,eflect that you did respond to
CJA's June2Th reques! albeit we had not received it, a copy of this letter, to which
yours is attached, is being sent to the Mayor's Advisory Commiffee on the Judiciary.
Likewise, a copy is being furnished to Ms. Knipps.



Finally, so that both the Mayor's Advisory Committee and Ms. Knipps can see that
as recently as July 3d we notified you that we had received no response to our June
276letter,we will also attach a copy of CJA's July 3d fax coversheet -- to which
we received no response from you.

Michael Colodncr, Counsel Page Two July 6, 2000

Yours for a quality judiciary,

&ate e
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Enclosures

oc: Mayor's Advisory Committee on the Judiciary
Susan K. Knipps, Deputy Counsel, Chief Judge Judith Kaye
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MICHAEL COLODNER
Counsel
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JONATHAN LIPPMAN
Chlet Admlnislralive Judge

MC/job

STATE OF NEW YORK
UNIFIED COURT SYSTEM

. 25 BEAVER STREET
NEWYORK, NEWYOFK rOOO4

(2121 428_2160

Michael Colodner

g',?,51.. coLoDNER

June 29, 2000

Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
P.O. Box 69, Gedney Station
White Plains, New york 10605_0069

Dear Ms. Sassower:

I have received your retter of June 27, 2000, requesting the titrestandard for the position held iy susan Knipps, who is classifled in the title ofDepury counsel and assigneo to 
"crti.f 

Judge'Iiui.. attacheo is rhe title standarclfor Deputy counsel' wttit. ,rtriiiir srancrard is crrafted to appry ro counse'soffice' it was used for Ms. Knifps; porition becauselhe serves as regal counselto a judge who performs administrative cruties, ,rJ .,r* performs many of thetypical duties thar are included in the title standard.

Verylquly yours,

..Frta4dq{rf&1&|1l!EHk!!t**rger$+sa*fl*s.*M*rr..},, 
+q.e,,, .,..,



* Tl'l [.E: DEPUTY COLTNSEL

Effective Date: 0S/ lB/ l99S

Title Code Number: 9443440
. 

Salary Grade: NS

Jurisdictional Classilication: EX-CONF
DISTINGUISHING FEATURES OF WORK:

peputy counsel ltave formal supervisory.responsibility for a.specific function or field of law which relates to thedevelopment and implementation of court policies *dttt" uaofiinir-Lution'ortrr" urrin.aCourt byrtem. Deputycounsel work underihe general direction,jrcou*J;" thr-otr;"fc;"rr;oririrG"ii";*d'; significantlyinvolved in supervising siubordinate stafla"a "sirii"g"in the "";;ll;;;;ement of counsJt 6rn... Deputycounsel analv2e and aivise toutt ua.iniilJ,",";;fg;iir.*;"u,iiffiffiils presented by adminishative rules,legislation, and litigation it'ui *.-;ili;;;il 'l'i}lji#;;;i;J#;;;;, implications for court adminishation.They also perform other related duties. 
v vr urr4l'avs DsrruL

TYPICAL DUTIES 
:

Represents counsel to the office of Court Administration in counsel.s absence.
Testifi es before legislative committees

Assists in the development and uniform implementation of court policies and procedures.

ffj'f*:r1ffit":"search 
to attorneys in counsel's office, monitors and evaluates performance, and provides guidance

ffi11ilt:l}|,|:l#iJ,i:|lili#ininistrator on nratters relating to special runctionar or substantive areas such as
Acts as professional staff to special advisory.committees which includes preparing materials for meetings, assistingrn the preparation of annual reports, una *ort ing;i;;;r& ;i;h;il;iri..",o'5,nu"rr.
Researches and orepares briefs and other legal.documents.and.appears on behalf of court administrators in trial andf,',f,ii'lffJill:?,::: ffiLx$Tt'#,Tli:f,ffi:d;:Ti':;tfi;;r,rfir,i;ffi;:;",pr.;r;;J'i,*r,, o. which have

*11J;:ii,::111h'J*,1i,'*tl'jl[lifilifffijX1 invorving comprex or sensitive issues and questions and prepares
Researches and prepares legislative proposals and administrative rules and regulations
Drafts conespondence in response to complaints, question],^Td requests for information from the public, lawyers,j udges, non-j utr i c i ar emproy e!r,-*i "trr.r'gou".ri-.nt ag.n",es.

' 
The above statements are intended to de-scribe the general nature -a-nd level of wo.rk pging; performed by persons
?::,'il;:!,::":!i;:!h,fil"!: ;,?,',!:i';;;;-;ii;;;;i,i;:;';;,/b,;;d;i;i;;,es in this rftfu, iia i,ery position does
KNOWI,EDGE, S KILLS, AND ABILITIES:

Ability to write clear and concise prose.

Ability to handre sensitive matters on a confidential basis.

Knorvledge of the laws and rules goveming civiJ, criminal, and appellate practice, the New york State and FederalCons ti tutions, admi nistrative l";:[il Gff;;l d; ild i"..r."'/9443440'htm?qry-salary-grade:04-&qry-title-cJde-'umber:&qry_effective_date:&qryjurisdictional_clas 
6127100



- l{nbwlodgo of blal, hcarlng, and administrativc procedues.
' Ability to organize factual and legal data into clear and rogical sequences.

Ability to analyze legal issues and identiff relevant case opinions and facts.

Ability to communicate orally in a clear and succinct manner and to communicate technical language to laymen.
Ability to interpret laws, rules, and regulations.

Knowledge of interviewing techniques.

Ability to work independently.

Knowledge of the legislative process.

Knowledge of civil, criminal, or family law practice and litigation.

Ability to train, supervise, and coordinate the activities of legal and clerical staff.

Ability to establish work priorities.

Ability to analyze and solve problems.

Ability to evaluate staffperformance against job requirements,

QUALIFICATIONS:

Admission to the New york State Bar;- 
and

Two (2) years of service in the Associate Counsel title:
or

Equivalent legal experience.

"'19443440'htm?qry-salarySrad e:}4&qry-title-code-number:&qry-eflective_date=&qryjurisdictional 
clas 6127/00



Cnnrnn fo, JvntcrAl, AccouxrABrlrry, rNc
P.O, Box 69, Gedney Station
llhite Plains, New York 10605-0069

Elena Ruth Sossower, Coordinotor

I-eL (eI4) 421-1200 EMqit 74ew@
Fax (914) 42&4994 Wd&e: www.rtqMtag

BY FAX: 20 pages

TO: CHIEF JUDGE JONATHAN LIPPMAN
[By Fax: ZtZ-4ZB-zt8Sl

MICHAEL COLODNER, COUNSEL
[By Fax: 212-428-2155)

SHERRILL R. SPATZ, SPECIAL INSPECTOR GENERAL
FOR FIDUCIARY APPOINTMENTS

[ATT: Georgina: c/o Chief Judge LippmanJ

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, CJA Coordinator

RE: CJA's June 30, 2000 letter to Chief Judge Kaye

DATE: July 3, 2000

On Friday, June 30th, I delivered to the OCA three copies of CJA's tetter of that
date, addressed to Chief Judge Judith Kaye - to which you are each indicated
recipients.

Please supersede that letter with the enclosed version. The most significant changes
are itemized by CJA's July 3'd letter to the Mayor's Advisory Committee on the
Judiciary, which is also enclosed.

Finally, this further reiterates that we have stilt received no response from Mr.
Colodner's oflice to our June 27th letter to him. The June 27ft letter is Exhibit..B,,
to CJA's June 30'r' letter, described at footnote 5 therein.

Thank you.
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